

JSMAC Minutes 4/15/2015 (6:45-8:30)

Sarah, Emma, Shannon, Andrea, Grace, Kathleen, Bridget, Stacey, Cait

InFlux next week from 4-8 PM on the 22nd – Andrea will talk about volunteering today

We will talk about a loose design for a program today for InFlux

Cultural Forum has not gotten back to us about how much money they are giving us so we are printing out posters today anyway, so Sarah will let us know when we can distribute the posters

Student art event/Slam poet event is on May 27th – 5-7:30

Emma finished a draft for the poster for the call to art for the student art show in May

Emma will get a JPEG version on Facebook to everyone can share it there

Submissions were due last night, but Sarah extended the deadline for two other people/groups until Thursday

Andrea – Rick Bartow – 16 volunteers for Friday

InFlux 4-8 volunteers – we need about 6 people – Andrea will send an email out to everyone

Submission Judging –

Do we want this to be four hours or two? Or three hours? There doesn't seem to be enough content to fill up the four hours

Do we want to rearrange how this is set-up?

Can we have the eating performance in the lounge?

Do we want to program something that is interactive?

Stacey sent out a call to art to the school of music and dance

The reason there are so few artists is because we thought that there would be students from a certain class

What about an improv game that we put on?

Invite the slam poets?

If you have an idea you need to email Sarah by Friday

Photobooth frame idea

Reach out to people and also think of ideas internally

